STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATIOI\P“’ ;
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
761 Emory Valley Road
Qak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

August 27, 2025

COLINT
Mr. Roger Petrie VOUNTY MAYOR: 'S OFFICE
Federal Facility Agreement Manager
Oak Ridge Office for Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy
PO Box 4067

Oak Ridge, TN 37831
Dear Mr. Petrie

Re: Federal Facility Agreement Milestone Extension Request for the Final Phased
Construction Completion Report for Exposure Units Z2-20, Z2-21, and Z2-22 in Zone 2, East
Tennessee Technology Park, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2991&D1)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Division of Remediation,
Oak Ridge Office has reviewed the above referenced Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) milestone
extension request (letter from M. McIntosh and R. Petrie to S. Urquhart-Foster and R. Young)
pursuant to Section XXX of the FFA. The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) submitted the request
on August 22, 2025, and was received by TDEC the same day.

Based on the review of the extension request letter and recognizing that additional time is
needed to gather all the information associated with the remedial actions in Z2-20, Z2-21, and
Z2-22 to support a No Further Action determination, TDEC approves the FFA Appendix E
milestone extension for submission of the FINAL Phased Construction Completion Report. The
DOE submittal date for the report moves from September 30, 2025 to December 31, 2025.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy
Hoffmeister at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.

C\Zﬁ

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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Mark Mcintosh, DOE

Sam Scheffler, DOE

Samantha Urquhart-Foster, EPA
Tanya Salamacha, UCOR

Sid Garland, UCOR

OREM Mailroom

ORSSAB

Wade Creswell, ORRCA
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